

June 23, 1933

Dr. E. D. Edmunds
Standard Oil Company
3426 Spring Grove Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Edmunds:

In accordance with our discussion of the case of Mr. [REDACTED], we have carried on his treatment over a period of some months. The treatment has resulted in great improvement and Mr. Miller's condition is now fairly satisfactory. However, we have reached a point where further improvement is not taking place, or where at least it is apparent that further improvement will occur slowly. Dr. Kitzmiller, who has been caring for Mr. Miller for the past several months, believes that X-Ray treatments might now be employed with advantage. We feel, however, that this should be done only on the advice of a dermatologist and under his care. Moreover, we believe that you will wish, at this point, to take over the responsibility for Mr. [REDACTED] care and treatment. In other words, we have done what we can do, for the present, by the methods outlined to you, and it is time to consider what may be or should be done further.

I am leaving Cincinnati at the end of this week, but since Dr. Kitzmiller has made a careful study of Mr. [REDACTED] case, and is in position to pass on to you all the information which has been obtained, I suggest that you get in touch with him as soon as you can, and that you make, with him, such arrangements as may be mutually satisfactory.

Cordially yours,

RAK:IS

KE 0011928